

Cheddleton Parish Council

**MINUTES OF THE BURIAL GROUND COMMITTEE MEETING HELD IN THE
CRAFT CENTRE, CHEDDLETON ON TUESDAY, 27th. FEBRUARY 2018.**

ATTENDANCE Chairman – Councillor H.J. Tuna.
Vice-Chairman – Councillor S. Scalise.
Councillor – M.T. Bowen, H.R. Jennings
Member – Mr. R.J. Richards.

APOLOGIES Apologies for absence were received from:-
Councillor – M. Ahmad, M.P. Worthington. Member – Mr. J. Bold.

951 **MINUTES** The minutes of the meeting of the 28th. November 2018, taken as read, were confirmed as a true and accurate record and signed by the Chairman.

952 **MATTERS ARISING** There were no matters arising from the minutes.

953 **CORRESPONDENCE** There were no correspondence read.

954 **START DATE FOR THE WORKS TO BE CARRIED OUT – BOUNDARY WALLS,
ST. EDWARD’S LAWN CEMETERY**

The Clerk reported that she had spoken to Mr. Gee and he hoped to start the work on the 1st. March 2018 and finish before the end of March in order for the account to be paid before the end of the Financial Year. Due to the severe weather conditions the start date was debatable

955 **METAL GRID COVER – ACCESS ROAD, ST. EDWARD’S LAWN CEMETERY**

It was reported that the tarmacing had been carried out to an exceptional standard however, the works to fill the hole under the metal grid cover had not been carried. Following discussions proposed by Councillor Jennings and seconded by Councillor Bowen it was agreed unanimously to ask Mr. R. Goodwin to carry out the work, when time and weather conditions permit.

956 **LAYING OF A DRAINAGE CHANNEL – ST. EDWARD’S LAWN CEMETERY**

Members were advised that a quote from Mr. D. Gee had been obtained however it had been agreed to obtain two additional quotes. With question raised about the proposed drainage channel and exactly what purpose this would serve, especially when there had been no pooling and a number of bricks had been removed at the end of the wall to allow the water to drain out naturally, members agreed; to leave the matter in abeyance until after the works have been carried out and then to consider laying a sealant at the edges of the tarmac to prevent water from penetrating the brickwork. Forward Agenda Item.

957 **ANY WORKS REQUIRED – ST. EDWARD’S LAWN CEMETERY**

Councillor Tunna raised the matter of the dirt that had been swept up which was now lying in the corner of the building and needed removing. Following discussions it was agreed to ask Mr. Gee if this could be put in the skip that he would need to hire to dispose of his debris.

958 QUOTE TO POWDER COAT THE GATE – ASYLUM BURIAL GROUND

Nothing as yet – quote awaited.

959 COPY OF THE TREE SURVEY – REPRESENTATIVE AT ST. EDWARD’S PARK

The Clerk asked if anyone had the contact details of the Chairman or a member of the St. Edwards Park Residents Association, a resident who she could forward a copy of the tree survey to. Someone who would need to investigate the condition of the trees that are growing on the boundary of the Asylum Burial Ground, on land that does not form part of the P.Cs. land. Following discussions the Clerk was asked to contact Mr. C. Piggott who may have the contact details.

960 ANY WORKS REQUIRED – ASYLUM BURIAL GROUND

There were no matters raised.

961 ANY WORKS REQUIRED – CHEDDLETON LAWN CEMETERY

Councillor Bowen reported that an excellent job had been carried out by the mowing contractor Mr. R. Gibson – all the hedges had been cut to the required height and all the cuttings had been removed.

962 FORWARD AGENDA ITEMS

Chairman